# HANCOCK COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS & CITY OF SPARTA 12630 BROAD STREET SPARTA, GEORGIA 31087 MONTHLY MEETING – AUGUST 26, 2020 4:30 P.M. – 3RD FLOOR MEETING ROOM MINUTES

Call to Order- Chairman, Helen G. Hudson Prayer – County Clerk, Borderick D. Foster Pledge of Allegiance – All in Attendance Roll Call – County Clerk, Borderick D. Foster

- Commissioners Steve Hill, Gloria Cooper, Terrell Reid, Randolph Clayton, and Chairman Helen G. Hudson were all present.
- City Council Present: Tom Roberts, James Clark, Fay Sherrod, David Ingram, and Mayor Allen Haywood were present.
- Staff Present: Assistant Clerk, Jamarus Walls and City of Sparta Clerk, Mrs. Virginia Webb.

## Adoption of Agenda:

A motion was proposed by Comm. Hill to adopt the Agenda and the motion was seconded by Comm. Reid. The motion was carried with all the commissioners present voting in favor of the motion.

#### Administration:

- Emergency Ordinance; Local Option Face Covering Requirement RE: City of Sparta and Hancock County Board of Commissioners:
- After discussion, a motion was proposed by Comm. Hill to adopt the above referenced Emergency Ordinance for Local Option Face Covering. The motion was seconded by Comm. Clayton and carried with all the commissioners present voting in favor of the motion. (SEE ATTACHED)
- Mayor Pro-tem, James Clark lead the discussion and the vote was unanimous in favor of the face covering ordinance by City of Sparta.

Public Comments were entertained at 4:43 P.M.

## Adjournment:

A motion was proposed by Comm. Hill to adjourn at 4:45 P.M. and the motion was seconded by Comm. Cooper. The motion was carried with all the commissioners present voting in favor of the motion.

Helen G. Hudson, Chairman	Steve Hill, Vice- Chair
Gloria Cooper, Commissioner	Randolph Clayton, Commissioner
Terrell Reid, Commissioner	Borderick D. Foster, Clerk
Present R. Allen Haywood, Mayor	Present James Clark, Mayor Pro-tem
Present David Ingram, Councilman	Present Tom Roberts, Councilman
Present Faye Sherrod, Councilwoman	Present Virginia Webb, City Clerk

# HANCOCK COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 12630 BROAD STREET SPARTA, GEORGIA 31087 MONTHLY MEETING – AUGUST 26, 2020 5:00 P.M. – 3RD FLOOR MEETING ROOM MINUTES

Call to Order – Chairman, Helen G. Hudson Prayer – County Clerk, Borderick D. Foster Pledge of Allegiance – All in Attendance Roll Call – County Clerk, Borderick D. Foster

- Commissioners Steve Hill, Gloria Cooper, Terrell Reid, Randolph Clayton, and Chairman Helen G. Hudson were all present.
- Staff Present: Assistant Clerk, Jamarus Walls

## Adoption of Agenda:

- Amended to remove Emergency Ordinance; Local Option Face Covering RE: City of Sparta and Hancock County Board of Commissioners for it was adopted in a previous meeting.
- A motion was proposed by Comm. Cooper to adopt the Agenda as amended and the motion was seconded by Comm. Hill. The motion was carried with all the commissioners present voting in favor of the motion.

Adoption of Minutes RE: July 22, 2020 Regular Meeting and August 12, 2020 Work Session – Called Meeting:

- A motion was proposed by Comm. Reid to approve the above referenced minutes, and the motion was seconded by Comm. Hill. The motion was carried with all the commissioners present voting in favor of the motion.

### Administration:

- Teresa Andrews RE: SPECIAL USE APPLICATION (SUP-06-2020) APPLICANT: City Switch II-A, LLC (Shamaury Myrick) OWNER: Stacy & Vicky McCall:
- After presentation by Planning and Zoning Director Teresa Andrews and discussion, a motion was proposed by Comm. Reid to approve. The motion was seconded by Comm. Cooper and carried with all the commissioners present voting in favor of the motion. (SEE ATTACHED)

# Adjournment:

- A motion was proposed by Comm. Clayton to adjourn at 5:13 P.M. and the motion was seconded by Comm. Reid. The motion was carried with all the commissioners present voting in favor of the motion.

Helen G. Hudson, Chairman	Steve Hill, Vice – Chair
Gloria Cooper, Commissioner	Randolph Clayton, Commissioner
Terrell Reid, Commissioner	Borderick D. Foster, Clerk